From: Duin, Michellc | NN

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 12:09 PM
To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance <aarhus.compliance@un.org>

Cc: Fiona Marshall <fiona.marshall@un.org>; Bouman, N.W.M. (Nicolette) - DGMI _

Subject: Additional information NL ACCC/C/2020/181
Dear Ms. Marshall,
I hope this email finds you well.

Please find attached the documents as promised to be sent to your Secretariat during the Committee’s 79th Meeting, at
the hearing of communication ACCC/C/2020/181 on 14 June 2023. The documents relate to the following:

L. An English translation of the environmental impact assessment screening for the Autena Wind Farm in Vianen;
1I. Timeline 50 MW - 65,5 MW PU + 6000 MW national;

II.  Timeline Windfarm Autena Vianen.

We hope the additional information provided in these documents answer to the questions posed during the hearing.
Should any other questions arise on the information provided, please let us know.

All the best,
Michelle

Michelle Duin LLM
Legal Officer

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Legal Affairs Department | International Law Division (DJZ/IR)

https://www.centruminternationaalrecht.nl/



